| MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING =~ .- .-

_DECEMBER 16, 1974

' 131'& BOARD or nsrru;asmnvns

.S‘D\HFORD, CDNNEUTIGUT.,.-" e _ .

A Special Meeting of the 13th Board of Representatives of the City of Stsmforq. -

Comnnecticut, was held Monday, December 16, 1974, pursuant to a "Call” issued
_ by President Frederick E. m.ller, Jr., under the provismns of Section 202 cf
_the Stamford Charter. ‘ o o . .

The meeting was held in the meeting ‘Toom of the Board of Represtmtatives, -
second floor, Huuicipal Office Building, 429 Atlantic Street, Stamford 2
‘ Connecticut. -

The meeting vas called to order a.t 3 15 p m. ‘by the President, Frederick E. -

Miller, Jr. . - AR

,'PLEDGE oF ALIEGIANCE TO 'I.‘I-IE FLAG' The ?resident 1ed ‘the members in the Pledge_ e
of Allegiance to the Flag. o

' CHECK OF THE VOTING MACHINE: A check of the voting machine wasg ccnductezi and
' it appeared to be in good working crder. )

‘ROLL CALL: In the absence of t'ne Clerk THE PRESIDENT appointed Dr, I.cwdm B
’ to be the Temporary Cierk. Roll Call was taken by the Temporary
Cilerk. At that time there were 32 members present and 8 absent, '~
. Three members arrived late bnnging the total to 35 present a.ud
5 absent. The absent members were: . ... - .

Linda D. Clark (D) 6th District

Marilyn R. Laitman (DY, 20th D:.str:.ct _
‘Billie Perkins (R), 18th District = .
Thom Serrani (D), 17th Distriet . - .-
Anthony D, Truglia (D), 5th Distriet

CALL OF THE MEETIRG

. THE ZPR_ESIDENT read the "Call"rof the meeting,. as follows'- s

"I, Freder:.ek E, Miller, Jr., President of the 13th Bcard ‘of Representatives
of the City of Stamford, Connecticut, pursuant to Section 202 of the Stamford
Charter, hereby call a. SPECIAL MEETING of said Board of Representatives at -
the following time and place. S

HONDAY, DECEHBER 16, 1974 SR
Heeting Room of the Board of Representatives .

. Hecond Floor, Municipal Office Buildimg, = .. - .-
- 429 Atlantic Street Stamford Connecticut ooy T :

At 8‘00 p.m. :

for the following purpose:




S B ‘Minutes of Spe‘cia.l Hes’ting -of Dec. 16, 197#'

o

i "To hear a prese_ntatmn conceming the new Bous:.ng snd Gomnmity Dmrelopment
Act which has rveplaced ceven entegorical grant progrems incinding urban
renewal, watér and sewer, and the open space program, ‘This presentltion will

IR help explain the changes and the decisions that will have to be ma.de in ordu'
: .for Stamford to qualify for the new funding " o P . :

']:EE PRESIDENT asked the Ma;otity Leader and the Hinority Leader to escort :
. the Mayor to the podium so that he could introduce Mrs. Mitchell to the Boaril, o
- He also asked Mr. Smith and Mr. Hibben to come. forwa.rd s0 tha'l: they would be -
.available to answer questions if needed. 7 . USRI 4-;'. SR

MAYOR FREDERICK P. LENZ, JR., thanked a11 of t.he members vho were present. He - .= : ..
commended the members of the Board for the time they spend in public service :

- without compensation. He also thanked the Board for the opportunity 'to make

this presentation on the new Community Deve-lopm.ent funding. He said this is .

2 matter of great importance fo ‘all. He said that tha Community Developmeat . -

Act is a special revepue sharing law replacing some separate HUD grant - ' .

. problems, He said the purpose of this meeting is to acquaint the Board members

" with the law and regulations and to set up a framework for working togethex to
prepare and approve the Stamford application for the funds designated for this -
City. He said each member has on his desk a letter from him which notes that *
he has designated himself as the person tespons:.ble for the carrying out of -

: this program. with the City's Development Coordinator, Mrs.” Nancy Mitchell, who
‘will be working out of his office, He said this designation of responsibility
is required by law and for a number of reasomns he determined that the Mayor's -
Office was the appropriate place to put this responsibility. He said he has
also designated staff personnel from several. depart:nents and agencies to help’

" to put the data together for this application. He said these staff people will
“in no way bg imvolved in policy-making decisidans or in determinations of what - -
the actual Community Development Program shall be, He said that decision will - -
be made by the duly elected officials. He said in accordance with ‘the ‘zpplic-
gble laws the final decisions on the p'.togmm s'hall 'be ma.de by the " Hayor sn& by
the Board of Representatives. : - . } ) .

THE MAYOR said another’ :.mportsnt aspect ro bear in mind is the time schedule.

. He .said the Community Developmént Act was signed into law by President Ford onn -
‘August 22, 1974 and at this moment regulations are still being drafted for some -
parts of the law. He said the application must be received by HUD some ti:ne .
between December 1, 1974 and April 15, 1975, He said that with éveryone's -
full cooperation the degdline can be mst successfully and HOD approval received -

_ so that funding is assured for fiscal 1975-1976. He then calied on Nancy -
Mitchell to explain the act and to answer guestioms. He ‘said he wanted to note -

- fhat he is very pleased to have Nancy aboard as she is well qualified -and ha.s

B a great background and w:|.11 be a tremendous asset to the City. . :

"THE ?RESIDENT said, the Board is very plesseﬂ to have Mrs. Hitchell speak
" tonight, He said the format will be first Hrs. H:.tchell.'s presentation and
then questions from r:he Board mmbers._: o RS A

s HRS HITCHEI.L thanked the Board for the opportunity to come before i.t o
'explain the recent changes in’ Comunity Development funding. Shn said that' s

: accordi.ng to the Community Development Act of 1974, the Mayor's Office i . - .
required to’ infom mmbersof the comunity a.'bout the Act, _its provisions, I

-



i[imm x_of Sgoc.ial Mcetins of Dec. 16 197&

:neq:ﬂ:lmts md tlle Bomﬂons r.ha Stamford commmity WUSE make in order to -
~recelwe the fmﬁitu. %he said the plans are to reach as many people ax

pozaible in the ot -wenth thepugh meetings and nse of the press. She sald

this mesting s fhe Yamudiing of the public information program, she said ‘

phe 1w geing to swpizin tha wechanics nf the Aet. She noted there was & .
iide to.Commontty Bevelopment Block Grants on.each members desk which she S,
- ‘has pn:pnod to e:qﬂain the highlights of tha program. o _ P el

M|s, mmam sam iﬁe ‘Housing and Comunity Development Act of 1974 mll go
dato effect :on ;;m 1, 1975 and a section of the Aet, Comun:.ty Develop=' .
ment Blotk Guedts which is sigo known as specidl revenue sharing, allows
the Federal:Gotermsent 'to #istribute money on a formula basis to assist,
‘Stamford in-meeting its commmity development objectives. She said th:t.s
progrem s like a¥l kraditional Department, of Housing and Urban Development
Progrems, principiliy afwed at aiding persons of low and moderate incomes. .
She -safd this cew dcr conspiidates several catagorical programs and noted that

- the opes Staiford had previously participated in were the Urban Remewal, -

. Nedghborhood Farilities, Water and Sewer and Open Space Programs. She said )
this prant repleces .the femds received under the former programs., She said
the Avt tyvansfers The comtrol of the funds from the federal govermment. to

. fhe City aod also transfers the responsibllity for setting priorities and
policies for the use of funds to the Office of the Mayor and the Board of
Itgpre.sen:a:tivos. -She said the purpose for these changes is to streamline and .
simplily the fuading procedures. She noted this program does not replace .

. geneval revenus shering which will continue, She said that Stamford will be’
recelving $2,034,000 annvally for the first three years of the program and

- approximately $1,809,200 for the fourth vear and $1,500,000 for the final’

year. She said ithe grant was determined by the average level of federal funds y

© recelved by Stemford during the peried from 1968 to 1972 .She said the funding

will be mti.rely fed-ml a.nd no moTe matchlng funds from the State or the City

mzeguird.

HRS. HIICHEIJ. sa.id fba funding for the program ho.‘s been authorlzed uvnder the
Act but Congress has wot yet appropriated the money nor has it decided whether
3t w1l appropriate all of the funds authorized or only part of them. She said
it is hoped that ‘the decision will be made by Christmas, She said that she
‘has listed all of ithe possible acl:iw’.ties that could be funded by this grant,- -
She said that in deciding which programs Stamford wants to adopt from this -~
1ist the needs, comiftments and priorities of the community will have to be. . -
veviewed, She said the primary objective of the prosram is to develop viable
ﬁrban comumnities by providing decent housing, a suitable living environment

o .and expanding -economic opportunities, princ1pa11y ‘for persons of. low and -
_maex:ate income. She said that basically- all activities e].igible under the
seg)m:ate Progyams will contimee to ‘be eligible’ uider the new consolidated i
‘progran. “She then mviewed the list of activ:.ties 1:|.sted in the brochnre, T

Can follms:
A - l’aymetﬂ: e cmplel::l.on of projects funded u:ndet Urban Renewal,
ce T suchas x:e‘locntmn payments, acqui.sition costs, i.nterest ete. .
B.. ‘.j.oqniﬁng real property, Whi.c.h is blighted inapproprz.ately f'f.',':

developed or appropriate for presexvation. oz restoration.of
bistoric sites, urban’ beautification and recreation and ‘which is

to be"used for the¢ provision of eligible pu‘blic works, " ‘facilities . ;
mﬁ ispto\reuem:.s or other public purposes, includlng housing sites. = - |




Minutes of Special Meetiil_g of Dec. 16, '.19734

. C. Acquisifion, construction, reconstruction or installation of
public works, f[acllitles aml site or other improvementr inpluding
neighborhood facilities, senior centers, historic, properties, . :
utilities, stréets, lights, water and sewer facilities, foundation - ]
for air right sites, malls, walkudys, and recreation facilities, I S
Parking and fire protection services are eligible only if located

) in or serving desig‘nated commun:.ty development area.s.

- D. Code Enforcement in deteriorated or deteriorating areas expected
: together with pu'bllc improvements and services, to avert area

decline,

BE.  Clearance, demolition, removal, and rehabilitation of buildings.
and improvements including interim assistance and financing’
rehabilitation of privately-owned properties when in support of
other Community Development activities, Demolition and modeznization. ..
(but not new construction) of publicly-owned low Tent housmg are
eligible activities. - .

F. -Special projects to hel-p t‘ne e.lderly and handicapped in getting
C -arcund

[

~ G,  Rélocation payments and assistance to those having to move because
‘of development activities. - : :

' ‘H. Dispcsition of real properties. RN . '. : I i o

I. ‘Prov:.ding public services otherwise not available in areas of
concentrated fund activities, such.as improv:.ng the community's
“public - -sérvices or facilities in such areas as ewployment, crime .
prevention, child care, health, education, recreation and coordmating
- programs already there. : -

. Payment of a local share needed for other federal grant—in—aid
community development programs. :

K. Activities necessary to manage and develop a comprehensive community
o plan. .

L.  Payment for reasonable administrative costs. '

-MRS. MITCHELL said the primary thing to remember is that: t.he goal of the
program is to stop deteriorated and deteriorating areas in the comunity.

She said the resources are limited and, therefore, the most effective program
possible has to be structured., She said it has to be kept in mind that the-’
activities must be related to the problems. and needs of an area predom;mantly
composed of low and moderate income residents. She said the applicafion is =
‘made up_of t‘nree parts which inélude a summary of a three-year plan of commsnity
development, a program to stop deterioration and provide improved community’

. facilities for.the first year including a budget and a housing assistance pla.n
'designed to revitalize the community, p'romote greater housing cho:r.ce, “specify -

a realistic goal ‘for increasing the housing: supply to meet the needs: of ‘the’
cmmmnity end ‘assure the . ava:—.la.bility of, :public facilities and servmces for
any proposed houszng. She -gaid the curtent updating of the Master 'PIan is
very timely for ‘this program and w111 help in des:.gnating problem ares :




- . Minutes of Special Meeting of Dec. 16, 1974 : IRt

She noted thet money from this Act can not be used to construct new housing
but can be used to acquive sites. She said monies. for construction must be .
.. applied for separately under other faederal programs. She saild in additlon
" to the three-part application assurances have to be submitted that there was
- an active and effcetive citizen partlcipatinn program. .’ She said two public -
‘hearings are required and participation from the residents of the affected
areas is necessary. She said other program requirements ‘add to the deadline S
: Problems She sald ail activities must meet the national environmental PYO= . L.
tection regulations. ' She said the program also has to conform with ecivil -7 - .
rights 1eg:.slation. . She sald all workers employed in construction under .7 -
these programs must be paid the going wage in the area and training and work
opportunities availdble under-this Act must be given to lower income residents .
and businesses Iocated in the area of activity as much as possible. . '

MRS HITCH‘.E.'LL said that comunity members will pla.y an important part in the
determination of areas of need and development and how these should be met.
She said local contxol of funds provides for more flexible usage of the grant
but also places greater responsibility.on Local government, She said responsible
conmunity participation will insure that. development programs have been con~ .
" ceived in'a manner which will give maximum opportunity to residents of this EEE
City to meet the neéds of the low and moderate ipcome families and aid in the . |
. prevention and elimipation of slums and blight. She said HUD continues to o
stress that plaoming and development of the program will be the responsibility
of the local officials, She said that HUD, however, does have veto power and
will review all planned activities in conjunction with the needs and objectives
" as identified by the community. She said if a planned activity does not coincide
) with the stated ob;ectives HUD can reject the application. .

THE PRESIDENT then opened the meeting to quest:.om £rom the Boa::d members.
)ER COS'IEL‘LO asked who will disburse the monies received"

MRS, le['ICHELL said it would depend on the structure uf the program a.nd noted
that if part of the money is designated for urban renewal it would go. fo the
URC. She said the City has the control to set up the program and then des:.gnate
which agency will carry out different parts of the program, : .

MR, COSTELLO asked what part would be played by t.he DRC in detemmlng what
tbe activi.ties would’ be.. : ;

VRS, HITCHEI.L sa:.d the Task Force that is responsible for gathering data wi.ll T
be working with the URC to determine their needs. She said the fipal responsi-'
“bility lies with the Mayor and this Board to det:ermine which comnmm.ty neerls
will be funded under the Act, . ) :

MRS FURMAN asked wha.t ‘the actual procedure’is would be regardz.ng the setting
up of the program a.nd wh:.ch off:.ces a.ndl or Boards would be 1nvolved. . -

HRS MI'I‘CBEI.L said the primary Boa::ds that would be involved are the Planning
Board Urban Redevelopmeut Comm:.ss1on and the Housing Authority. She said. -
,after the Task ‘Force has evaluated all existing programs and identified a.reas -
vhere no piograms exist, the data will be given to the Mayor and then the
Board of Representatives. She ‘said the Board of Finance would be involved ’
somewhat in detemnlng objectives but Board of F:.na.nce approval is not

, required for the application. ‘ L ‘ . -




i : Hi.nutes of Spec.:.al Heeting of Dec. 16 197# S T

MRS FORMAN as'ked if elminatlng the Board of Finam:e :Erom the approval process
waw in violnt:lan of tha t'hnrtnt

‘HRS m-mnm.z. said -he hao been told that since this grant i.s entirely federa.lly-— .
funded, spproval by the Board of Finance is not required, - She said she will
continue to look inte this question as (:'here maybe conflict between federal

state and 1oca1 law, . . ) T -

 Mms, FORMAN esked about the poss:.bility of recouping funds t:'hat have already .
©. bemn appropriated for programs that 'would fit into the framework o:F. this grant. -

MRS, HI'.EC‘HEI;L said that would deperd on t‘ne specif:.c program end what stage

the program was in, She said if fonds have been appropriated for pla.nni.ng )

an activity and sctual construction h,as not been started the activity could
- be considered and evaluated . .

MBS. FORMAN asked how this program would affect the applicatibns for other o
grants. that the City has been receéiving and how would it affect the department . .
heeds' initjative for making applications for other grants. TR T

M‘RS MITCHELL said this program only applies to the seven categorical grants _
previnusly available from HUD and would not affect grants’ from other sources :
and funding agencies. ) ' . . .

MRS. FORMAN asked if a list of the HUD grants of 1968 1972 would be available.

MRS }ETCHEI.L sald she had the 1ist in her off:u:e and can make it avai.labLe.
. She said the grants received by Stamford during that pexiod totaled approximately
- 59 mllion, of which $5.7 was for URC and the rest was for Neighbor‘bood Facih.t:l.es
programs, an ope.n' space program and a water and” sewer project. . .

THE PRESIDENT noted that Hr. Connors had arrived and there were 33 membm:s
" present at this po:lnt.. - . ‘ . - : -

MR, RAVALLESE asked for a definition of low and moderate :‘.ncome and asked how
it was determined. : 5 - _ o T

C ¥R, JoN grTH, Planning Ditector, sald he doesn't have the figures with him
" but they have been calculated according to . a federal guldeline and he can make
them available. 1 A

‘- HR.. HORA.BITO said it is his opim.on that there is too much federal control ','_ e R
com:ected with this program. i v . Ty s
| MBS. BI.‘IDLEY as‘ked fow the amount of :Eunding :Eor each comunity :Ls to be :
_ detemi_ned in the future. : -

HRS MITCHELL said future funding will be determined’ by a formula which will
‘be based on the amount of funding received in the First years of the program,
on population and on the extent of overcrowding in housing a.nd on the extent
of poverty -in cnch comun:lty‘ Sl

. THRL. I.O‘UGHRAH asked if the annual applicet:l.on 'has ‘to heve individual project
T amounts. S oo




HRS HIICEE:LL sald t‘na application for the first yent has to include tke

T un ba epproved.

Hinutes of Special Heeting of Dec. 16, 1974

mgoust eeded foy each separake project, but uol for’ subsequent years, =

MRS, McINERNEY asked 1f.the funds that might be available for public

- housing would be restricted by a. stipulation that says all pu'blic bousins
- uhould be 1;1.1;113: bllnm.ed . . . ) :

MRS, MITCEELL said th,at a :estriction 4f that nature wuld nm: be app!.icable .

to Community Devalopment funding as the mnney fm this act can only be used ’

. for eite acquisition, . _
- HR.. DIXON uhd what kind of follow—up work doea the federal government do_ to

see that tho mney is spent on I:ho projects for which it is requented. ,
HRS. mm:. ‘eatd :uditins uilI be done by the federl.l govercient 1a 1976 to -

- see that the money was spent for its intended purpose, She said there will

also be internsl monitoring. She also s8id the federal govermment will
reeviluste the entire program aftu: thres years end detemine at thet tinc

whether or oot to continua it.

MR, CROSEY asked if 1t muld be possible for Stmford to apply for aﬂditional-
funds Lf some other cities don't apply for the entire amount that has been .
allocated to them and there are excess funds in the program. .

. HRS HI'.[CHELL said 'yua. Sha seid that money that s not distributed will go

back to a general fund for redistribution, She said there is also a discretionary @
fund provided for in the Act for hardship cases and she believes Stamford cam -

) apply for that fo provide for the transition for Urban Remewal to get out of 8
: high-funding level into this low-funding level. She sald that epplicar.ion is

on gn appesl basis znd is made Hirectly to the Serretary of HUD and can be -

‘made at any time from now on. She sald it is also possible to meke application
at this point for a 107 advance payment on "the application, She said this - I

Boerd would decide vhether or not an application for advance funding is made,
She also mentioned thet the application for Coummmity Development funding has.
to have a 45-day envirommentsl review period by the State which means that the’

-final application has to be in Hartford by March 1 and, therefure, local
" approval. should ba finalizad during the month of February . S

'I‘HE PRESIDENT aa‘ked that the minutes indicate that Mx. Hartiuo haa nn:ived
and there are now 34 members present. _ . } S IR S

: HR. CONHORS cemplimented Hra, }ﬁ.tchell for her present:a.tion. He asked if pa.ri:. o

of the funds are designated for urban renewal would the URC have to provide

" the utilities end services as note:! id Puagraph C.

HRS l-iITCEELL gafd that t:‘he II'RC wculd be reaponsible for completing wbltevar '

. projects or attivities thet are assigned to them by the Mayor and this Board. . =~
. She noted that no moxe money wilI ‘be given to the URC except through the -

COmmity Development Act

'MR BAVIDO’FF as‘lr.ed what: muld happan if a plan for these mnien Comes to th. _
‘Board o:E Representetivea end -the Bonrd only epprovas part: of ‘the pl.en.

s 'uas HITCHEI.L said it is hopad that a draft epplication will be ready some time

in Jmuary with options which can ba reviewed by the community and by this = -
Bodrd so that by i‘abrun::y a fimlizcd application fo'.-: the entire $2 mill.:l.on S




. Minutes of Special uegting_ of Dec 16; 1974

- 'HR DAVIDUFF asked if it would be possible to utaff the new fire house on” e .
Washington Boulnvn!:d with these funds. : . : U

MRS, HITCIEL‘L said the Board has to first decide w‘here Lommunity DevelopmenL
" act:l.viti.es are going to be concentrated. She said if a large amowunt of the
" funds are going to be used in the area that is serviced by this fire house

then it might be possible to yse funds from this ‘program to prov:.de manpwer
: for the fire house. . .

MR, THECODORE BOCCUZZI asked for more specxfics regardi.ng payment of admln:l.strative i.- .
costs. .

MRS, HITCHEL‘L sa:'.d the SPecifics would vary dependmg on t:he activity. She said
if a project is to be carried out by the URC, some funds from the grant could -

be used to pay the administrative staff «f URC. She said the same would apply

to a project designated for Code Enforcehsnt or for the Plamning Board, She -

- said if the Board decides to pursue &n activity for which there is no existing
staff, then additional personnel would have to be hired. She said the federal
guideline. 1ndicates that 101 of the ‘grant is for: admiuistrative cosl:s.

MR, HOFFMAN also compl:tmented Mrs. Mitchell on ber presentation. He said he

has a couple of concerns and noted that this Bosrd tends to lose site of the
. faet that grant money is taxpayers money. He said he hoped there -wou!.d be -

very close monitoring on the 1oca1 level ;

- HRS MITCHELL said the responsib:.lity for sett:f.ng up and following through
- ___w:.th the mnitoring will be in the Hayor s Office, . .

MR, BOFFMAN said that it 18 his oPinion that City. Depart:ments s‘nould not ‘be
‘given additional adm:.nistrative money for any pm;ect: that mlght come under
their 1urisdiction. . . : -

MRS, MITCHELL said it would depend on the activity. She noted that ther’e
will be no more adminisirative money for URC after June 30 1975, except that
vhich is given to that agency through this grant program.

. MR...GUROTAN asked how much influence the peneral pubuc will have in dete.r- .
mining what the final application will be, - e

MRS, MITCHELL said that federal statutes require two public hearings. She '
sald the starting point for reaching the community igs through the Board of
-Representatives. She said meetingswill be scheduled for several nights a

week. during the month of Januvary with community groups in diverse areas -

of the City once a prelminary draft is completed. ’ . .

HR GUROIAN said he would like, the record to show that he wou]_d li.ke to sea
a portion of the funds received for camunity—wide deVelopment to be used
for the wideming of Glenbrook Road. ;_ R

HR. SAIN'.BURG asked. 1f EUD rejects a specific progect would the funds planneﬂ '
for that project 'be lost. , : T e ; .

yEs. m:mm said® the funds would probably not be lost as it w:!.ll be L
possible to make same adjustments during the HUD review period ST




HR MARTINO asked if senior citizens will qunl:l.fy for any programs rmdm: this

Hinuteé of Sp‘eciaI_H_eeting of Dec. 16,- 197& . DR . ‘

.:'j MR, ROSS said Stamford can ncrw set new priorities ‘on a11 grant applications

He safd this J.Lvit.w process will enable the City fo talke a good Took at 11r'han

renewal and determine whether to proceed or to stop as other citlies have done. o

Oe said this is also a good oppoxtunity to look at all other programs to
‘see where the City is gping. He 'said every section in. town has problems, He

‘- said the imput frem the publlic and the Represe.ntntivca is vitel and he hopes

these groups can work well with the Task Force.

Triie

grant, : ‘ ‘ :
MRS, MITCHELL said eligibility for this programdi_s det_crmined by inc.ome and .
not by age. She noted that if it is determined that one of the major priorities -
of the ity is to provide some sort of program for .the elderly them such an -

‘activity should be included. She noted tha.t no housing can be constructed
vith Community Development monies, L .

In response to arother question frem MR. HARTINO I_-!RS MITCHELL said the )
Mayor has appointed a Task Force consisting of staff personnel from the.

"Planning Board, the URC, the Housing Author¥ity and the Housing Code Euforce-

ment Program of the Department of Health. She said this is not a policy=
making group but rather mll be concerned with gathering data a.nd evaluating .
existing programs, - R . .

THE PRESIDENT asked that the record 1ndicate that Hr. Livingston has arrived. ’
and there are how 35 members present.

MR, ZIMBLER asked if there were any restnctions regarding the locations of

'properties that might be acquired

MRS, MITCHELL said- the Board of Pepresenta.tives would make the f:.nal decision

. Tegarding the location of sites to be acquired. Shé noted that acquisition

of housing 'sites is one of many eligible activities and it will be up to the ..
Board to deeide whethcr or not :i.s is an activity that has top priorit'y.

DR. 'LG-TDEN asked if the definition of low and moderate income that is be.ing
used is based on local or national standards.’ .

I'IR SMITH said t'he. definition is baseﬂ on national standards. e

- MR WALSH asked if money from this program could be used :Eor t‘he construction

of a garage for t'he Public Works Dept.

I'IRS MTCBELL said whether or not a specific project would be elig:.'ble wnuld

depend on the specifics of the needs and commit:nents and priorit:.es that will

" be established

‘ 'H-RS HCINERNEY asked if there was a ti:le Aimiration for construction on property: . s
__that might be acquired under this ptogra and if this mone.y can be used for o
‘__rmovations of housing. : . ‘ Sl ol

MR. .IAHES HIBBEN, URG Dire:‘:tor, said Ccmnunity De.velopttient moncy gan be used

; for hous:l.ng purchases, for housing re‘nabilitation but not for. coustruction. o e

MR RYBNICK' asked i:E the deteriorated bulkheads on thc wa.ter front cou}.d be
! repaired or replaced with funds from this grant -




. sentatives. She said the draft of the application will ‘nave meny options

: 10.,A350' T . - B
: Minutes of Special Heeting of Dec. ,16, 1_974" -

. HI!S HITCEELL aaid it weuld rlnpmrl on t'he prio'rities that az:e established
for the prograll\. _ ) . P

In response to a question fronr I-IR. TRI:SSER HR. HIBBEN said & substantial ST e
‘part of the $43 million fedeval al]ocat:.nn has baen expended and the balance - . . .
is committed. He said the State and City s‘nares have 'been allocated for PR
supporta.ng facilities. - :

In response to & qnest:ion from I{EL DIKON HRS PETCHELL sa1d 11: is possible
to use the entive allocation for one activity. T

In response to a question from MRS, HANDL‘EY H.RS HI'ICEEIL said any activit'y
creating employment ﬂ'onld have to be related to the established priorities I !
of the C:Lty. _ . . . _ : ST T T

MR, COS'IELI;O asked i:E part of this money could be used toward opening the
old YMCA, .

MRS, MITCHELL said thaf‘ mu‘!d al::u depend on the scope of .the program and tha.t
project will be evaluated :Ln 1:l.ght of the priori.ties. - RN

In response to a question from MR, MARTINO, “MRS. MITCHELL seid that activities
© under Par-agmph K could iaclude planning, surveys, statistical evalvatioms, @ .
etc. . .

In response to a question from MR. LIVIHGSTUN MRS, HITCBE'LZ- said an eligible
public works project would be one that would be. directly related to improving
the comunity area where these funds are being concentrated. , : _

| MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI asked if this money pan be diverted toward the operating
budget to help take the burden off a.ll of the taxpayers in the City. -

MRS, m-rcﬂm said she did.not know and would look into that, L

‘ 'MR. Z'{I{BI.ER asked 1f this money conld be used for :Elood control for someth:.ng ’

11ke Tollsome Brook . ‘ .

MR, SMITH said ‘he aid not think that project would fall within guidelines

of helping low and moderate i_ncome persons. o . )

MR, DAVIDOFF said he is of the opmion that the handicapped persons in this )

community have been overlooked and he hoped that sericus consideration will L

be ‘givén to them in formulating sctivities for thi_s ‘progrsm., He also urged - -~

consideration of expanding the child . care program, of. providing a hot lunch "

program for the schools and of expa.nding recreational programs ‘Ee said -

-people-oriented services are the most critical. 7 R v )

MR, GU'ROIAN said the congosition of the Tesk Force does not include sufficient L )
participation from the copmunity. - Ha saia th.ere. should be more c:.tizen repre— R _

Ascntation on t‘he Task Fcrrce. . Ry : SRR T o %

-MRS MITCHELL said the Task Force will gat‘her data a.nd make recomendations '
- to the Hayor and the Mayor will make recomendations to the Board of Repre-

PR



10,350
_ Hinul.es of Specin}. Heeting of Dec. 18 19'”; o
. wh‘ich w.l‘l.l be di.scussed by the comunity groups. She said it is hoped tbal:

the Board of Representar:wes will hold a public hearing to get. coxunum.ty input, " |
She said the:.e ls no funtention of not conu:l.dori.ng the commmity's recmendation.

In responae to a qucsti‘.on from MR, DINON, MRS, MITCHELL caid At is not the . :
intent of the Act to acquire a building and rehabilitate it end have the City = .

becomé a landlord. She said it is ‘her understanding that the intent is to BN

" have money available for rehabilitation of buildipgs. She also said money .
“from this program is not available to help people purchase housmg., 'Sh_e ss,id
this is not a subsidy program. , : LT

In response to a quest:ien ‘from I{R SARDOR MR HIBBEN said that the a.ut:i.c:.pated :
tax yield afrer a1l private development :I_s campleted in the urban renewal -

area is $6 to $8 million per year, He said the URC estimates ‘that the agency -
requires an additional $5 to $7 million to .complete the project as it is pre-
sently planned, Ee said the amount of money the URC receives from this program
is up to the Hayor and the ‘.Board o:E Representatives. . o

In response to a quest:.on from MR, LIVINGSTON MR, HIBBEN said a solution to
- relocating the temaining tem larpe families in the URC area is being actively
- sought at this time, [e =aid constructive efforts are heing made by t'he -

administrat:.on a.nd the URC* L . A

MRS, Mcm said she would also urge con_sideration of act:.v1t1es related _' ,-
. helping the. handrcapped persons in this cammmity. e

rm MARTINO said he would like to see c1t:’.zen representation added to the ~ . .
‘I.'ask Force. . - . _ } . R .

HRS ?OBIE JOHNSTOH, the Mayor's Execut:[ve Aide, said s'he would couvey thaj:

. tfecommendation to the Mayor. She noted that the Task Force is primarily

. 'concerned with gathering the statisrical data for background to help in making-
- judgments on what to include in the application. She said the policy-making
decisions on which specific projects £o include in the proposal will be: .
- developed based on the citizen participation program. She also noted that
the families left in the URC will proba'oly be taken care of before this program‘
is in effect. ’ . } I
MR, CROSBY said he hoped the activities 1isted under Paragraphs F a.nd I would N
" also 1nc1ude pro:jects relating to mental health. . .
MR. ROSS said the November 1974 issue of National Cities bas a wmplete. :
*-'breakdown on Community Development grants and asked that !:he magazine '
be- made avarlable ro all. Board members. ' . :

'J.‘HE PRESIDENT noted that: all mﬁnbers have been sent a copy D:E t'hat magaz:.ne. ’

HR, RYBNICK thanked the office staff for the Chr:l.stmas decorations in the .
meeting room. He said the Board members certa.:l.nly appreczl.ate thﬂn. }

THE PRESIDEN’I' thanked Hrs. l{ltchell Mrs, Johnston, Hr. Hibben and Mr." .
Smith. He said the Steer:lng Comittee will meet imediately follawing )
this meet:mg ST .




-

There be:lng nn turthea: bugipess to d_mne ‘be.foxe l.l:e Doard, on mtion,
was adjourned at 10-

%

Sally Flaherty .
; Administracive Assistant ami
(Recording Secreta.ry)

_u[J 'uj 4‘ /ﬁ'j{ﬁ 3(“‘

3

Fradexick E. ﬂiller, b g T,’residqmt
13th Board of Representatives’

NOTE Above meeting was ‘broadcast in 1ts”
‘entirety over Radio Station WSTC.




